



M. Flom Associates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center

3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

September 12th, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

ATT: Katie Hawkins

Applicant: YAESU MUSEN CO. LTD.

Equipment: FCC ID: K66VR-5000 EA97917

Subject: Phone call September 11, 2000

Katie:

- Item 1. Trust photos are now in order
- Item 2. Attached as you requested is Applicant Statement re blocking of cellular frequency.
- Item 3. List of items accessed from front and rear ports. Please reference page entitled 'rear panel connection'. All ports connected as required as shown on this page for the test, plus a microphone on front panel. This page was supplied to the Commission with the original filing. It is being sent again for your convenience.
- Item 4. The Applicant statement is to be placed in a prominent place in the text of the Manual. Please see attached.
- Item 5. The scanning receiver was tuned to the low, medium and high frequencies of the following bands, i.e.

30, 400, 824 MHz; 849, 860, 869 MHz; and 894, 930, 960 MHz respectively. Except for spurious emissions shown on the Amended Page 10, all spurious levels were 20db or more below the limits of Rule 15.109.

We trust the foregoing and attached now meet your requirements and that the Grant will be issued A.S.A.P.

Personal regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Morton Flom', is written over a horizontal line.

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.
Agent for Applicant

mf;mgf
encs.

cc: Applicant
cc: A2LA Corrective Action file